

# **Highland High School Community Council Minutes**

# Tuesday, November 12, 2019 @ 6:30 a.m.

**In Attendance:** Chris Jenson, Jon Jensen, Deirdre Straight, Christina Leavitt, Jeanne Riley Shope, Rachel Jones, Jenny Kearl, Jodi Norris, Cindy Remke, Edie Morgan, Sonal Kerr, Marilee Coles-Ritchie, Tony Coda, Landon Clark, Haley Moss Rosen, Kristi Swett, Nick Handy, Bruce Simpson, Mana Caan.

### **SCC Items of Business:**

- Welcome / Introductions / Attendance
- Motion to approve last month's minutes by Rachel Jones. Second by Marilee Coles-Ritchie
- New assistant principal will be coming on board next week.

## SIC Report: N/A

# SCC Items of Business (cont.):

- Consent Agenda
  - Monetary donations for families in need fundraiser by Mindy approved.
  - Neighborhood near Highland is doing a food drive for the pantry
  - Young moms group is working to organize the clothing boutique
- ROTC bus
  - Bus was not picking up the kids. 23 kids in the program. Chris Jensen talked with Martin with transportation. Bus will not be taking the kids back as they have all made other arrangements. Rachel said one mother talked to her about it and will follow up with Chris.
- Stop the Bleed Training on 11/13/19 at 6pm in HHS library, open to all
  - After a shooting, paramedics can't enter until it is secure. People are dying from blood lose. This class teaches lay people to stop the bleeding. For 5<sup>th</sup> graders up to adults.
- Adopt Rules of Order and Procedure re: membership per Natalie Gordon, School LAND Trust
  - We should have in our rules of order and procedure a limit to our SCC and have elections.
    - Deirdre proposed we adopt a rule on limit by the number of people who have 50% attendance to vote this year. Jenny motioned to open the topic. It needs to be defined as the HHS SCC number instead of a flexible number of voting members from year to year.
    - 50% attendance for voting is already in the rules.

- Put into the rules what we will do in the event of a tie in the election or when a members needs to be removed.
- Ideas included: the number of people in SCC is similar to the number of feeder schools, or select by zip code so all are represented. We will continue this discussion before elections in the spring.

#### **Administration:**

- Marilee opened discussion about free women's products. Chris said they were available in the front office and in the market. He will follow up about where we are at to get free products in the bathrooms.
- School Safety and Digital Citizenship
  - Safe technology and digital citizenship presented by Chris. District provides a robust firewall that can catch by keystroke. IT can show what websites students are accessing. iBoss internet filtering is what the district provides. Filter the same by all grades. No access to YouTube by students but faculty can. Faculty are being mindful of how to access those videos when needed for instruction.
  - Casper Jamff Mobile Device management is still in force to use iBoss filter for students with their own devices.
  - Internet training is in the registration process. Box must be checked to move on.
  - HHS has three computer labs and laptop cart. LanSchool and NearPod allows the teacher to see live what each student is doing on their computer and shut down when they are not doing what they are suppose to do.
  - Substitute teachers cannot use the computer labs. They don't know how to monitor the computer use.
  - Smart boards are not being used as much. Headed to iPads that are more mobile for teachers to walk around and work with children.
  - o Landon can get flags for the seminary crosswalk and 1700 S and 2100 E.

## o Freshman Success first term data

- Every quarter this will be reported to SCC
- # of Freshmen enrolled: 517
- # of failing grades including all subjects: 289
- # of Freshman failing all classes: 2.
- Will compare stats next quarter to see progress

#### AP Test Data

- Chris presented stats on AP tests and scores.
- We have a higher pass % than East but West has a much higher pass %.
- Our proficiency is highest for Fine Arts and lowest for Science. AP Physics really brings it down.
- School is trying to get more minority students to take AP classes. Our numbers are very low for every group but Caucasians.

### ASPIRE

We are doing well. Chris will share data next time.

**Counseling Dept:** N/A

**District Report:** Kristi Swett, SLC School Board - late start times

Take the survey for late start if you received one. Not everyone received it. Once district has

the results there will be a longer discussion. Focus groups were split on opinions.

 $\underline{https://www.deseret.com/utah/2019/10/15/20914488/will-utah-follow-californias-move-to-later-school-starts-for-middle-and-high-schoolers$ 

**PTA Report:** Rachel Jones – Mindy with Highland market is doing a coat drive. Adult new or nearly new coats. Also looking for a coordinator for box tops. Potentially \$1000 of revenue.

**Student Report:** Nick Handy- upcoming events: Sadie's Nov 16<sup>th</sup> 8-10, Club Rush Nov 15<sup>th</sup> along with an assembly, Winter Dance, girls ask, is Dec 7<sup>th</sup>, venue is out by the airport, probably in a hangar.

Guest(s): N/A

### Other:

Stop the Bleed - <a href="https://www.bleedingcontrol.org/">https://www.bleedingcontrol.org/</a>

Next meeting: December 10, 2019 @ 6:30 am